
W52P1J-13-R-0178 – 04DEC13 (First Posting)  

“NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW” 

 

 
 
 

Question #  Reference  Question  Response 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 

Attachment 0001 Performance Work Statement Going through all the provided attachments with the initial release I do not see any 
workload data. Will that be released? 

TE 5S-005 was updated, and TE 5T-005 was added. Supply and shipping 
(maintenance and transportation) data was revised/added on Amendment 
0004. Also, further clarification of minimum productive hours were made on TE 
5S-005 and 5T-005 with Amendment 0005. See Amend 0006 for corrected TE 5T- 
005 copy. 

 
2 

Solicitation  What is the cut off for question submissions? The period for asking questions was extended through 20 Nov. Changed on 
Amendment 0004. 

 
 
 

3 

Solicitation, page 2, General Information part C, PWS 
page 11 para. 1.4.6.1, and CDRL MMD-06 

Page 11, para 1.4.6.1 of the PWS and page 2, section C under General Information of 
the Solicitation states the Transition-in period is 30 days. CDRL MMD-006 states "the 
60 day transition period." How long is the transition-in period? 

The transition-in period is 30 days. CDRL MMD-006 was updated with 
Amendment 0005. 

 
 
 
 

4 

Solicitation, PWS, Section C-2, para. 7, and CD CDRLs The Solicitation and PWS state a 30-day transition-in period, thereby having a 
performance start date 30 days after NTP as stated by the definition in the PWS found 
in Section C-2 para 7. However, the CD CDRLs state performance start date is 60 days 
after NTP. How many days is Performance Start Date after NTP? 

The transition-in period is 30 days. CDRL MMD-006 was updated with 
Amendment 0005. 

 
5 

General  Will the Government provide a more detailed maintenance and transportation 
workload? 

See Government Response to Question #1 

 
6 

General  What type of GSA Vehicles  GSA vehicles include various types of vehicles, including sedans, trucks and 
ambulances. 

 
7 

Supply and Services General What is the extent of mail services?  There is no mail service within this contract. Section 5.26.3.2 was removed from 
the revised PWS with Amendment 0005. 

8 General  Can the font size for charts and graphics be smaller than 12 pt and if so, how small? No. For this solicitation, only 12 point font can be used. 
 
 
 

9 

General – All Sol. files.  Observation - The solicitation is completely devoid of any Material Maintenance & 
Transportation Workload (Historical and/or Estimated/Projected). Respectfully 
request that this info. be provided via Amendment soonest. 

See Government Response to Question #1 

 
10 

Section J per Conformed Sol. (A0002), p. 35 For the referenced documents labeled – “DOES NOT APPLY”, will these documents 
actually apply or not? 

See Amendment 0005.  

 
11 

Section J per Conformed Sol. (A0002), p. 35 If the documents labeled "DOES NOT APPLY" are applicable, when can Offerors 
anticipate to receive these documents via Amendment/E-mail? 

See Amendment 0005.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 

Conformed Solicitation (A0002), p. 1, 17, 36 Should the SF33, Section I, Section K and any other forms which are part of the 
solicitation be taken from the final conformed solicitation or will these parts remain 
unchanged? If they are to be taken from the final conformed solicitation, it has been 
the Offeror's experience that not enough time will elapse between the final 
conformed solicitation release and the final due date. Considering this, respectfully 
request that you allow for adequate time to execute the contract. 

The ending final conformed Solicitation will contain the correct/final forms, etc. 
Other than dates and amendments listed on the SF33, the other forms should 
not change from the original unless on a specifically communicated basis. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13 

TORFP specific reference; General Notwithstanding the emphasis the EAGLE RIA Contracting Office has placed on 
treating each TORFP as a separate stand-alone document and while also keeping with 
your Office’s goals/objectives (from May’s BOA Holder’s Mtg.) of 
uniformity/standardization where possible in these same documents along 
w/reducing the number of offeror questions, respectfully request that the spaces, file 
naming (all) & Rate Data requirements be locked down on a go-forward basis. 
 
Note: Offeror will be glad to provide exact Q&A refs. to facilitate this 
clarification/response. 

At this point, the file names, etc. for this DOL Detroit effort are to remain as they 
are. If additional questions/references on specific items are needed, please 
submit additional question. 

 
14 

General; Conformed Solicitation Section L.5.3, p. 52-55 Please clarify exactly what documents are required under Volume 4 for 
subcontractors, i.e. Assumptions, separate Side by Side Comp? 

See revised Section L, Amendment 0005. 
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15 

Solicitation, Page 4, General Information para (q); 
Solicitation, Page 5, Site Visit Information para (f) 

Solicitation states "The cutoff date for submitting questions will be ten (10) days after 
RFP issuance date" and "Questions will not be entertained during the site visit [and] 
must be submitted to the EAGLE mailbox." However, the site visit is scheduled for 13 
Nov which is more than 10 days after the RFP issuance date of 21 October. Will the 
Government please consider extending the allowable period for asking questions? 

See Government Response to Question #2. 

 
 
 

16 

Solicitation; PWS Workload data is referenced in several locations in the solicitation and the PWS but 
does not seem to have been provided. Please provide referenced workload data or 
clarify which attachments and exhibits contain that data. 

See Government Response to Question #1 

 
 
 
 

17 

Solicitation, Page 35, Section J; email dated 30 October Multiple attachments were received via email (dated 30 October) which are 
described as "DOES NOT APPLY" in Section J of the Amendment 0002 Conformed 
Solicitation. Please clarify which attachments and exhibits are applicable to this 
proposal effort. 

See Amendment 0005. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18 

Solicitation SF30 W52P1J-13-R-0178 - 
0002 Pg 48 Paragraph L.5.1.6 

The paragraph referenced states that the offerer must have Facility Clearance at the 
Secret Level at the time of the proposal closing date. I spoke with Defense Security 
Services and they informed me that the contracting party would need to sponsor 
contractors to obtain such clearance and that the process will take up to two months. 
This prevents all contractors that do not have Facility Clearance the appropriate 
amount of time to gain this clearance. Can you please provide a solution to this 
issue? 

A currently cleared contractor may sponsor an uncleared company for an FCL. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

19 

Solicitation, page 53, L 5.3.2.7.5 The solicitation states "Rate data shall be provided as stated in the following 
paragraphs for all prime and teammate(s)/subcontractor(s) proposals over 
$1,000,000." There are no specifications concerning naming conventions, file format, 
and page limit. Will the government please provide the submission requirements? 

See revised Section L, Amendment 0005. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 

A0003 and Conformed Solicitation Section L.5.3.2.7 
(“However, if the prime offeror selected a proposed 
teammate/subcontractor on a competitive basis, the 
prime offeror shall only provide its basis for the 
competitive Teammate/subcontractor selection. 
Therefore, the information detailed in the below 
paragraph is only required for the prime offeror and its 
proposed teammates/subcontractors that were selected 
on a noncompetitive basis.”) change, FAR 52.244-5 
Competition in Subcontracting (CIS) & FAR 52.244-2 
Subcontracts. 

Does the Competition in Subcontracting clause/provision actually apply to Set-asides 
vice Full & Open/Unrestricted TORFPs? 

FAR 44.204(c) states the following: "The contracting officer shall, when 
contracting by negotiation, insert the clause at 52.244-5, Competition in 
Subcontracting, in solicitations and contracts when the contract amount is 
expected to exceed the simplified acquisition threshold..." FAR 52.244-5 
COMPETITION IN SUBCONTRACTING, which requires the contractor to select 
subcontractors on a competitive basis to the maximum practical extent, has 
been incorporated by reference into this solication. 

 
 
 
 

21 

RFP, Section L, paragraph L.5.2.1.3 Paragraph requires offerors to propose productive hours to meet or exceed the 
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data. We find only 
Supply workload data provided in Exhibit X. Are the numbers in the second column 
the estimated produced hours? 

See Government Response to #1 

 
 
 
 

22 

RFP, Section L, paragraph L.5.2.1.4 Paragraph requires offeros to propose productive hours to meet or exceed the 
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data. We find only 
Supply workload data provided in Exhibit X. Please provide the workload data with 
minimum productive hours for maintenance and transportation. 

See Government Response to #1 

 
 
 
 

23 

PWS Section C-1, page 3, para 1.2.5 This paragraph states that workloads are provided in TE's identified throughout 
attachments to this PWS, however, there are no TE (workloads) shown for 
Maintenance or Transportation. Will the Government provide workloads for these 
areas? 

See Government Response to #1 
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24 
PWS Section C-1, page 11, para 1.4.7.1 This paragraph references SS_CDRLs but these have not been provided. Will the 

Government provide these CDRLs? 
See Amendment 0003. 

 
25 

PWS Section C-5, page 16, para 5.14.4 Is the Offeror responsible for the physical movement of furniture or only to arrange 
for transportation/pickup? 

Offeror is reponsible for physical movement and material for assembly of 
various types of furniture IAW PWS 5.4.1, 5.4.1.2, 5.14.2, and 5.14.4. 

 
 
 

26 

PWS Section C-1 and C-5, and attachment PM_CDRLs These two Sections reference CDRLs PM-01 through PM-26, however, the attachment 
PM_CDRLs only shows PM-01 through PM-11. Will the Government provide the 
missing CDRLs? 

See Amendment 0003. 

 
27 

Transportation PRS Section (following page 38) Will the government provide the Motor Pool Operations PRS or is this been reserved? 
(Ref. PWS 5.27 thru 5.27.3) 

Requirements for Motor Pool are listed PWS Section 5.27 with no PRS. 
Workload for this is in Technical Exhibit 5S-005 under Maintenance. 

 
28 

Transportation PRS Section (following page 38) Will the government provide the Material Movements PRS or is this been reserved? 
(Ref. PWS 5.26 thru 5.26.6) 

See Government Response to #27. 

 
29 

Transportation PRS Section (following page 38) Rail Operations is not marked Reserved in the PRS but in PWS 5.25 is it marked 
Reserved. Will this be updated in the PRS section? 

No. See PWS paragraph 5.26.2. 

30 PWS Page 21, 5.18 and TE 5S-005 Where is the projected workload for this function? We do not see it in TE 5S-005. See Government Response to Question #1. 
31 PWS Page 15, 5.14 thru 5.14.2 and TE 5S-005 Where is the projected workload for this function?  We do not see it in TE 5S-005. See Government Response to Question #1. 
32 PWS Page 21, 5.18 and TE 5S-005 Where is the projected workload for this function?  We do not see it in TE 5S-005. See Government Response to Question #1. 

 
33 

PWS Page 1 thru 7, 5.1 thru 5.10.4 and TE 5M-001 and 
002 

Where is the projected workload for these function?  We do not see it in TE 5S-005. See Government Response to Question #1. 

 
34 

PWS page 18, para 5.15.5.1 Will the government provide the workload for this area as there is none in TE 5S-005? All available workload data is in revised Technical Exhibit 5S-005. See Amends 
0004 and Amend 0005. 

 
 
 

35 

PWS Section C-1 and C-5, and attachment PM_CDRLs These two Sections reference CDRLs PM-01 through PM-26, however, the attachment 
PM_CDRLs only shows PM-01 through PM-11. Will the Government provide the 
missing CDRLs? 

See Amendment 0003. 

 
 
 

36 

PWS Section C-5, page 6, para 5.6.3.b Paragraph indicates a requirement to move equipment by towing. However, TE_1G- 
005 does not include a tow truck or similar equipment. Will the Government provide 
this type of equipment? 

D7 bull dozer and 10K forklift are provided as GFE and can be used to tow 
vehicles or weapon systems. 

 
 
 

37 

PWS Throughout the PWS there are references to various CDRLs that were not attached to 
the solicitation; i.e. SS CDRLs, MD CDRLs, and PM CDRLs higher than PM-11. When 
can we expect the rest of the CDRLs to be released? 

See Amendment 0003. 

 
 
 

38 

PWS Section C-3, page 6, para 3.8.6 and Technical Exhibit 
1G-006 

"The contractor shall maintain lawn mowing equipment (GFE) and mow areas within 
the fenced area…" Technical Exhibit 1G-006 GFE Logistics Contract does not show a 
mower. Will the Government provide a mower as GFE? 

No, the Government will not provide a mower as GFE. Section 3.8.6 of PWS has 
been revised on Amend 0006. 

 
39 

PWS Section C-3, page 6, para 3.8.7 "The contractor shall clear areas adjacent to GFF as required…facilities from parking 
areas." Will the Government provide snow blowers or shovels as GFE? 

No, the Government will not provide snow blowers or shovels as GFE. Section 
3.8.7 of PWS has been revised on Amend 0006. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

40 

PWS 1.10.12 The contractor provides janitorial services and supplies. Are these supplies invoiced 
as ODCs? 

No, janitorial supplies should not be invoiced as ODCs. Logistics contractor is 
only responsible for custodial services consistent with commercial practices for 
any areas assigned to it exclusive to its use ( i.e. contractor office space) IAW 
PWS 1.10.12.  The Janitorial Services contractor maintains common use areas 
(for the Government and Logistics Contractor). 

 
41 

PWS 1.12.1 Contractor will conduct periodic employee drug testing. Are these supplies invoiced 
as ODCs? 

Yes 

 
42 

PWS 5.3.3 Will the government provide "special tools," those tools needed beyond the 
"common" tool sets used by mechanics? 

Any required special tools will be provided by the Government. 

 
43 

PWS 5.4.2.2.2 Who pays for outsourcing of "major repairs"? The contractor is responsible. Billing for repairs should be billed pursuant to 
relevant CLINs. 

 
44 

PWS 5.16.5 Contractor is required to pay for HAZMART/HMMC pumps, spill pallets, containers, 
etc. Is this an ODC expense? 

Yes. 
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45 
PWS 5.26.3.3 Material movements-contractor provides X-ray maintenance and X-ray training. Can 

the government give more specificity in terms of equipment and training? 
There is one X-ray machine used to scan all frieght that will fit in the machine 
with the exceptions stated in the PWS. 

 
46 

PWS Sec. C-5, page 3 (In the chart beginning on page 2 
and continuing to page 3) 

General Plant Equipment Palletized Material states "up to 25" but does not specify 
what. Can the government identify the item? 

25 Units. See revised PWS on Amend 0006. 

 
47 

PWS, Section C-5, page 1, 5.1.3 and PRS C-5 The PWS refers to following the MMD COR, whereas the PRS references the DOL COR. 
Are we to assume the DOL COR and the MMD COR are the same person? 

Yes. 

 
 
 

48 

PWS, Section C-5, page 5, 5.5.2 "The contractor shall manufacture all containers used for packing and crating IAW the 
current Wood Packaging Materiel (WPM) program guidance." Where is this 
documents? 

Program reference is DOD 4140-65.M. 

 
 
 

49 

PWS Section C-5, page 3 5.4.2.2.1 and TE 5S-005 5.4.2.2.1 indicates there is one fire truck, pumper; however, the equipment density 
list (TE 5S-005) shows 2 pumpers. Which is correct? 

The correct density list TE is 5M-001, and it does coinside with the PWS Section 
5.4.2.2.1, listing 2 pumpers and 1 ladder truck. The PWS section lists the 
pumpers seperately on the chart. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50 

Solicitation, P50, L.5.2.1.3 Staffing The Solicitation states: "The Offeror must identify its proposed labor categories (skill 
sets) with proposed staffing levels (number of employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - 
Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements and the workload data (see 
applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational capable 12-month period." In 
order to calculate appropriate staffing numbers, more sufficient workload 
information is required. The current workload data includes only Supply, not 
Maintenance or Transportation. Can the Government please provide relevant and 
sufficient workload data? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 

 
 
 
 

51 

Attach-001-PWS, No page number given, C-5 
Maintenance Performance Requirement Summary (PRS), 
Additional Specified Shop Tasks, C.5.4.1.1 

In the PRS section of the PWS, the government specifies in C.5.4.1.1 that "the 
contractor shall provide load testing support for all supported equipment," but there 
is no Section 5.4.1.1 in the SOW (under Additional Specified Tasks, C-5 page 2 and 3). 
What is is the PWS SOW requirement for C.5.4.1.1? 

See PWS Section 5.4.2.1. 

 
 
 
 
 

52 

PWS Para 5.14 pg 85 Can the government clarify where the workload data for the IPBO is? It is not clear if 
it is rolled into T5S-005 Supply workload or not? 

All workload included in T5S-005 and 5T--005 support the IPBO mission. 

 
53 

PWS Section C – 1 Page 15, 1.5.12, Section C – 4 Page 2, 
4.4.1 and Definitions 

Sections 1.5.12 and 4.4.1 reference "contract award date" but it is not defined in the 
definitions section. Can the government please define contract award date? 

The contract award date is the actual date the award is signed. For due dates 
refer to the CDRLs. 

 
 
 

54 

PWS Se. C-5, Page 2, para 5.3.1 Tactical pass-back maintenance is identified as a requirement. Will the Government 
provide the workload to be supported for pass-back maintenance by quantity and 
type of equipment? 

There is no pass back maintenance on this contract; PWS references to the 
contrary will be removed from the revised PWS with Amendment 0006. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

55 

PWS 5.1.3 Background: Reference PWS paragraph states: The MMD maintenance workload is 
derived from the current level of effort, as determined by the maintenance backlog, 
and projections based on the MMD COR's planning with supported entities. The RFP 
Technical Exhibits provide a density of equipment and services performed for 
emergency vehicles (Ladder Truck & Pumper Truck) however there is no historical 
workload data provided regarding hours expended on other equipment for services 
and/or repairs. Question: Will the Government be providing additional workload 
data such as number of work orders, number of lines of repair parts, average times 
equipment is in for maintenance? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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56 

PWS 5.14 Background: Reference PWS paragraph and subsequent sub-paragraphs discuss tasks 
required to be performed supporting the Consolidated Installation Property Book 
Office. TE_5S-005 provides workload data but it appears to only be for Installation 
Logistics (Warehouse, Hazmart, Material Distribution and Retail Supply Services, etc). 
Question: Will the Government be providing additional quantifiable workload data 
for the CIPBO tasks? 

See Government Response to #52. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57 

PWS 5.26 & PWS 5.27 Background: Reference PWS paragraphs identify the tasks required to support 
Material Movement and Motor Pool Operations within the Transportation Division. 
No workload data was provided such as number of dispatches, number of personnel 
tested and licensed, number of material movement requirements, trucks/s-tons 
processed.  Question: Will the Government be providing additional workload to 
include quantifiable transportation workload to enable offerors to establish realistic 
staffing? 

See Government Response to Question #1 

 
 

58 

PWS 5.26 & PWS 5.27 There was no PRS for transportation. Question: Will the government be providing a 
PRS? 

See Government Response to #27. 

 
 
 
 
 

59 

TE_1G-005 Government Furnished Vehicles There are no vehicles shown. Will the Government provide? This list is for contractor to use in proposing the number and types of vehicles 
needed to perform various contract efforts IAW PWS 3.4.1 and referenced FMR 
102-34, vehicle leases(GSA leasing preferred) These in turn will be funded by 
appropriate CLIN. No vehicles will be provided by USG on location. 

 
60 

TE_5S-005 Logistics (Supply) Workloads There are workloads shown for Warehousing and HAZMAT but no workloads for 
CIPBO or Bulk Fuel. Will the Government provide these workloads? 

See Government Response to Question #1 

61 TE_5S-005 Logistics (Supply) Workloads For Warehousing, is the right hand column manhours? See Government Response to Question #1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

62 

 
 
 
 
Attachment 0007 Wage Determination 

The WD provided in Attachment 0007 (WD# 1995-0596, REV 29, dtd 06/19/2013) is a 
very restricted WD with only 29 labor categories in the functional areas of Food and 
Lodging, Halfway House & Residential Community Treatment, and Moving and 
Storage; none of which that appear to align with the maintenance ,supply, and 
transportation functions addressed in this solicitation. Can the Government verify 
that the above WD # is the correct one for this solicitation? 

See Amendment 0005. 

 
63 

TE 5S-005 Page 1 The solicitation mentions Special Projects: Goodfellow Dolls but does not provide any 
workload for this. What is the workload? 

See Government Response to Question #1. Goodfellow Dolls removed. 

 
64 

TE 5S-005 Pages 1 and 2 Under warehousing there are 3 columns but only 2 have headings - the 3rd column 
does not have a heading. What does the 3rd column represent? 

The 3rd column represents "Hours"--see revised 5S-005, Amendments 0004 and 
0005. 

 
 

65 
TE 5M-003 and TE 5M-001 TE 5M-003 makes reference to Weapons and Radio Shop but TE 5M-001 has no items 

in the Density List. Will TE 5M-003 be changed or will TE 5M-001 be updated? 
There are no weapons or radio shops on this installation. The spaces for 
Weapons and Radio Shops on TE 5M-003 should be left blank. 

 
66 

CD CDRLs, ITD CDRLs, MMD CDRLs, PM CDRLs Are the deliverables based on a 60-day transition-in period or a 30-day transition-in 
period? 

30 day transition-in period. 

 
 
 

67 

Attachment 0013-Mission Essential Services Supply Support Activity Operations ( C ) list 11 functions. What are these functions? Supply Support Activity Operations are to be as listed in PWS and any reference 
to a specific number of functions can be disregarded, as this will be removed 
from Attachment 0013 by revision in Amendment 0006. 

 
 
 

68 

Attachment 0017 Household Goods Descriptive Inventory There is no reference found within the PWS. Should there be? No; there are no Household Goods operations within this contract and 
Attachment 0017 and any solicitation provisions referencing said attachment 
will be removed with a future amendment. 

 
69 

Attachment 0013-Mission Essential Services For bullet (f): There is no reference to an HMMP in the PWS. Should there be? Please see PWS which lists it as Hazardous Material Management System 
(HMMS) in Section 5.16. 
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70 
Attachment 0013-Mission Essential Services For bullet (f): Can you define an HMMP? Hazardous Material Management Program. See response to Question #69 for 

PWS listing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

71 

Attach_0013 - Mission_Essential-Memo, Page 1, 2.c The supply support requirements state that there are "11 separate functions," but the 
PWS SOW only lists three separate functions only (5.11 Installation Supply and 
Services Division (ISSD) - General), Consolidated Installation Property Book Office 
(Asset Management Services), and Material Distribution and Retail Supply Services. 
Could the government please specify what the "11 separate functions" are? 

See Government Response to Question #67. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

72 

Attachment 0003 - Performance Questionnaire In Amendment 2, the government released Attachment 0003, but provided no 
instructions regarding submission of this form. Does the government want this 
performance questionnaire submitted directly to the government, or does the 
government want all past performance questionnaires included with the proposal 
submission? Could the government please provide and updated Section L in the 
Solicitation documents to reflect submission of this new attachment? Additionally, 
how will the Past Performance be evaluated by the government? 

Attachment 0003 is not needed for this LPTA effort that is not using Past 
Performance as an evaluation factor. It was removed on Amend 0005. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

73 

Attachment 0017 - Inventory Sheet In Amendment 2, the government released Attachment 0017, but provided no 
instructions regarding updated PWS requirements to reflect Household Goods 
Operations. Does the government intend to update the PWS to reflect requirements 
for Household Good Operations? Could the government please provide and updated 
Section L in the Solicitation documents to reflect submission of this new 
requirement? 

See Government Response to Question #68. 

74 TE 1G-006 Gov Furnished Facility Can government identify where the TMP is located? Buildling 203 (see site visit charts) 
75 Attachment 7, WD 95-059 (Rev. -29), posted on The WD provided at Attachment 7 does not appear to be applicable to the positions See revised Attachment 0007, Amendment 0005. 
76 Attachment 5, Cost/Price Matrix Which CLIN should we use to cost out the on-site Project Manager and project The total PMO costs can be spread out as an overhead factor among all CLINs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

77 

2. TE 5S-005 There are no columnar headings for the quantified data, e.g. Deliveries (pieces) 
provides two numbers, 23,918 and 14,197. Goodfellow Dolls is identified as a Special 
Project. This special project is not discussed in the PWS. This workload data provides 
a section titled SHIPPING yet there is no shipping data. It is followed directly by 
Hazardous Waste workload data. Question: Will the Government please define what 
the columnar data represents? Will the Government please define what the 
Goodfellow Dolls special project is and the impact on the ensuring contract? Will the 
Government clarify that there is no shipping data or that this only pertains to 
Hazardous waste? 

See Government response to Question #1. 

 
 
 
 

78 

RFP, Technical Exhibits, Workload Data In the Technical Exhibits posted and received there is no workload data for the 
Materiel Maintenance or Transportation functions. Will the government please 
provide workload data for these functions, as well as a projected workload that 
contains direct productive hours for all of the functions? 

See Government response to Question #1. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

79 

Reference Attachment 8, CBA, Attachment 1,Benefits. Attachment 1 Benefits in the CBA states that Employees will use the IUOE Health and 
Welfare Fund. Is there a H&W cost associated with the fund?  For example, current 
WD H&W is $3.81 per hour. Does this imply that the employees are being paid a 
certain amount for H&W and then the amount is deducted from their checks to pay 
for the IUOE H&W Fund? 

 
 
 
 
Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the 
contractor and the union. 

80 Technical Exhibit 1G-002 and PWS There is no reference found within the PWS. Should there be? No, that Technical Exhibit is referenced CDRL PM-05. 
 

81 
Technical Exhibit 1G-005 Will the government provide the quantity (by type) of vehicles needed? No, the quantity of vehicles necessary should be proposed by an offeror as part 

of its proposal. 
 

82 
Technical Exhibit 5S-007 Only 4 organizations show user sites. Do the other organizations require user sites? No, there are only 4 organizations involved for the Hazardous Waste effort. 
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83 
Technical Exhibit 5S-005 The last column of this list is not defined. Will the government please define this 

column? 
See Amendment 0003. 

 
84 

Technical Exhibit 5S-005 Will the government please define the special project "Goodfellow Dolls" and the 
corresponding workload over time? 

See Government Response to Question #63. 

 
 
 
 

85 

TE 5M-001 and PWS Section C-5 pg 1 para 5.2.1 Can the government confirm the maintenance services is required on the 56 GSA 
vehicles list in TE 5M-001? 

There is no maintenace performed on GSA vehicles. The workload involved in 
the vehicle maintenance is only dispatching to customers, monitor maintenance 
intervals from GSA direction, and transporting said vehicles to whatever 
commercial shop may be doing needed maintenance. 

86 TE 5S-005 Can the government identify the header for the the third column after ESTIMATE See Amendment 0003. 
87 TE 5S-005 Can the government clarify what Good fellow Dolls are? See Government Response to Question #63. 

 
 
 

88 

Various, e.g., L.5.2.1.3, M.3.4.2 & M.4.1.4(ii) – “minimum 
productive hours”. Conformed Sol. (A0002) pages 51, 60, 
61 

 
When can offerors expect to receive this info. via Amendment? 

In workload data provided in revised Technical Exhibits in Amendments 0004 
and 0005. 
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Amendment 0002 - Conformed Solicitation Document, 
PAGE 51, L.5.2.1.3 Staffing 

The Solicitation states: "The Offeror must identify its proposed labor categories (skill 
sets) with proposed staffing levels (number of employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - 
Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements and the workload data (see 
applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational capable 12-month period." 
 
In order to calculate appropriate staffing numbers more sufficient workload 
information is required. The current workload data includes only Supply, not 
Maintenance or Transportation. Can the Government please provide relevant and 
sufficient workload data? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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RFP, Section L.5.2.1.3, Page 50 The solicitation requires offerors' productive hours for FTEs meet or exceed the 
minimum productive hours provided in attached workload data. Please clarify when 
minimum hours for workload data will be provided and the document references. 

TE 5S-005 was updated, and TE 5T-005 was added. Supply and shipping 
(maintenance and transportation) data was revised/added on Amendment 
0004. Also, further clarification of minimum productive hours were made on TE 
5S-005 and 5T-005 with Amendment 0005. See Amend 0006 for corrected TE 5T- 
005 copy. 
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Solicitation, Pages 51 and 62, L.5.2.1.3 and M.3.4.2.1 Ref. L.5.2.1.3 Staffing: "The Offeror must identify its proposed labor categories (skill 
sets) with proposed staffing levels (number of employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - 
Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements and the workload data (see 
applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational capable 12-month period. The 
Full Time Equivalent (FTEs) (productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the 
minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data. The purpose of 
Attachment 0002 is to provide the Government with a picture of each offeror's 
staffing and total proposed labor hours for each work center/shop." 
And Ref.M.3.4.2.1 . Phase Two , Step One: "The Government will first evaluate the 
Offerors Attachment 0002, Staffing/Labor Mix, of its Technical Proposal (reference 
L.5.2.1.3) to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s) meets the minimum productive 
hours identified in the workload data. If the Offeror does not meet the minimum 
productive hours identified in the workload data, its proposal will not be further 
evaluated and will not be further considered for award. If the Offeror does meet the 
minimum productive hours identified in the workload data, then its Technical 
Proposal will be further evaluated. " 
Question: Will the Government please provide the minimum hours for each work 
area within Maintenance, Supply and Transportation as it is not provided and 
therefore we can not meet these requirements in the RFP? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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Solicitation Section L, Page 52 Section L lists all the required documents for Vol 1, 2 and 4 but does not list a Vol. 3 or 
the documents. Is there a Vol 3 and what is supposed to be included? 

Vol 3 purposely left out of Solicitation, as it is for Past Performance which is not 
an evaluation factor for this effort. 
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Amendment 0002 - Conformed Solicitation Document, 
PAGE 50, L.5.1.6 SECRET Facility Clearance 

According to this instruction, the Offeror is the only one who needs to complete and 
submit Attachment 0015. Shall all subcontractors on the team also need to have a 
current Secret facility clearance to be incompliance with this requirement? 

Yes, all proposed teammates and subcontractors that will require access to 
classified information need to have clearance and be listed on Attachment 
0015. IAW L.5.1.6 
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Amendment 0002 - Conformed Solicitation Document, 
PAGE 54, L.5.2.1.3 Direct Labor Rates 

According to this requirement, the offeror must provide proposed staffing levels 
(number of 
employees) in Staffing/Labor Mix - Attachment 0002 based on the PWS requirements 
and the workload data (see applicable Technical Exhibits) for a fully operational 
capable 12-month period. The Full Time Equivalent (FTEs) (productive hours) 
proposed shall meet or 
exceed the minimum productive hours provided in the attached workload data. How 
many FTEs are currently working on this contract? By what labor category? In order 
to be in compliance with this requirement, will the government please provide the 
number of current FTEs and applicable labor categories for this effort? 

This information will not be provided to offerors; it is the offeror's responsibility 
to propose the FTEs it believes is necessary to complete the effort. 
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Amendment 0002 - Conformed Solicitation Document, 
PAGE 61, M.4.1.2 

This requirement states that the Offeror must provide "quality control programs and 
approach to ensure ISO 9001:2008 compliance. In addition to this requirement, does 
the Offeror and/or subcontractors need to be certified ISO 9001:2008 compliant in 
order to bid on this Task Order? 

ISO 9001:2008 requirements are in PWS Section 1.6.1- must be compliant or 
certified within 180 days 
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W52P1J-13-R-0178_0000 
Page 47 
L.3.4 

The referenced paragraph in the solicitation states in part "Filenames must be 40 
characters or less and must not contain single quotes, spaces and pound or percent 
signs." But in the various subparagraphs under L.5 (pages 48-54) the designated 
filenames contain spaces. We presume this is an error and that, for example, the 
filename designated "Offeror's Name Vol 1 SF33" in L.5.1.1 should in fact be 
"Offeror's_Name_Vol_1_SF33". Please confirm. 

See Amendment 0003 
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W52P1J-13-R-0178_0000 
Pages 51 - 54 
L.5.3.1.1 - L.5.3.2.7.7 

The various filenames for the "Cost/ Price Factor" all include "Vol 4" as part of the 
filename but there appear to be only 3 volumes required for the proposal. Should 
the references to "Vol 4" un Cost/ Price Factor be changes to "Vol 3"? 

See Amendment 0003 
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W52P1J-13-R-0178_0000 
Pages 48 - 54 
L.5 

It appears that there is no past performance factor as part of this proposal, nor any 
opportunity to submit additional past performance information. Reference the RFP 
for Ft Bliss W52P1J-13-R-0034 where it states in L.5.3.1.3 The Offeror is afforded the 
opportunity to provide up to one additional past performance contract reference for 
itself, up to one additional past performance contract reference for each proposed 
teammate expected to perform 20% or more of the total value of the contract, and 
up to one additional past performance contract reference for each major 
subcontractor, (beyond those provided with the Offerors BOA proposal) but is not 
required to do so. Can we submit additional performance information should we 
desire to? 

No. Ft Bliss was a Best-Value Trade-off and this DOL Detroit solicitation is a Low 
Price Technically Acceptable effort that is not using Past Performance as an 
evaluation factor. 
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RFP page 48 paragraph L.4.4. On the Ft Lee RFP, W52P1J12R0114, Q&A LM - 06, the Government was asked "In 
BOA Step 2 , if a prime contractor proposed certain functional areas for a named 
subcontractor in attachment 0002, will the government allow that named 
subcontractor to perform services in other functional areas as long as the additional 
reference is submitted in the proposal. For Example: Company XYZ was submitted as 
a subcontractor for Supply and Transportation in BOA Step 2. Now for Step 3 can 
company XYZ provide one additional reference and be assigned to perform work in 
Maintenance." To which the Government responded with "An additional reference is 
not required for this to occur, approved subcontractors as a result of Step 2 may be 
utilized in any functional area." Does this apply to the Detroit Arsenal solicitation or 
does a past performance need to be submitted? 

An additional reference is not required for this to occur, approved 
subcontractors as a result of Step 2 may be utilized in any functional area 
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RFP page 48 paragraph L.4.4. On the Ft Lee RFP, W52P1J12R0114, Q&A RFP - 03, the Government was asked "This 
section states, "Step Two Offerors were required to demonstrate the capability to 
perform all three functional areas. That capability may have been achieved with or 
without teammates. Any approved teammates listed in the Offerors Attachment 0002 
- Team Arrangement, may be utilized to perform any of the functions in Step Three. 
The Government will verify that the Offeror's proposal includes approved teammates 
by comparing the Offeror's proposal to their BOA Attachment 0002 - Team 
Arrangement." Offerors Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement states, "When 
submitting a proposal in Step Three, [redacted] may propose itself and/or the 
approved subcontractors listed in paragraph 2 below to perform any Maintenance, 
Supply or Transportation task." Based on this language, if an offeror did not 
demonstrate organizational capability without the reliance of teammates, do they 
have to bid teammates or can they self perform the contract? To which the 
Government responded with "In this example, the BOA holder may propose to self 
perform a task order. However, this BOA holder may not propose the use of any 
unapproved subcontractors." Does this apply to the Detroit Arsenal solicitation or 
does a past performance need to be submitted? 

Yes the BOA holder may propose to self perform a task order. However, the BOA 
holder may not propose the use of any unapproved subcontractors, as stated on 
Ft. Lee. 

 
 
 
 

101 

 
Various, e.g., L.5.2.1.3, M.3.4.2 & M.4.1.4(ii) – “minimum 
productive hours”. Conformed Sol. (A0002) pages 51, 60, 
61; 

Is there any update as to when offerors can expect to receive the minimum 
productive hours referenced in the sol., e.g., will this info. be distributed prior to 13- 
November’s Site Visit? 
Please advise soonest. 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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Attachment 8, CBA According to the agreement in the current CBA, the contractor (employer) may be 
required to contribute to CBA defined benefits including medical/dental/prescription 
insurance, defined benefit pension plan and/or the defined contribution pension plan. 
The CBA does not define the amount of the contractor contribution. Please provide 
the employer contribution (employer costs stated in dollar amounts or percentages as 
appropriate based upon benefit type). 

Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the 
contractor and the union. 
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Attachment 0005 Under which CLIN should project management costs be included?  
The total PMO costs can be spread out as an overhead factor among all CLINs. 
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Attachment 0007 There appears to be a discrepancy in the Government-furnished Wage Determination 
(WD) and the current WD posted to the DOL website, as the one provided in the 
solicitation package isn't complete. Will the Government please clarify this 
discrepancy? 

See revised Attachment 0007, Amendment 0005. 
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PWS Have there been any changes in the scope of the contract from the current contract 
to the Final RFP? 

This solicitation is independent from the contract currently being performed by 
the incumbent contractor; the scope of this solicitation (and future contract) is 
described in detail in the RFP and the PWS. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-1; Page 10; Paragraph 1.4.3 
 

 
Exhibit D; CDRL PM-05; Box 12 

The PWS states, "the contractor shall provide contractor employee information not 
later than 30 calendar days after full operating capability (FOC);" however, Exhibit D 
states that this information is due 10 days after Notice to Proceed. Will the 
Government please clarify this discrepancy? 

Correct answer is listed in CDRL PM-05, "…. 10 days after NTP." PWS will be 
revised accordingly with Amendment 0006. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-1; Page 16; Paragraph 1.6.1 The PWS states, "The contractor shall provide the complete Quality Contol Plan no 
later than 30 calendar days after start of work for Government review and approval. 
The plan must also address how the contractor will achieve ISO compliance within 
180 days of start of work." Is this compliance at the site or project level? 

Compliance is at Site level. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 1; Paragraph 5.1 Workload data for Materiel Maintenance shops and tasks appears to be missing from 
the solicitation package. Will the Government please provide the workload data for 
all shops and tasks? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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PWS, C-1, Page 4, para 1.3.2.1 and CDRL PM-26 The PWS states the contractor shall provide a "listing of all key personnel, with 
resumes, to the KO upon award;" however, CDRL PM-26 (Key Position Resumes) 
states "Intial submitted to the Government not later than 10 days after NTP." When 
are the resumes due? 

Correct answer is listed in CDRL PM-26, "Intial submitted to the Government not 
later than 10 days after NTP." PWS will be revised accordingly with Amendment 
0006. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 15; Paragraph 5.14.1 Paragraph 5.14.1 implies that the contractor will manage the Installation Table of 
Distribuiton and Allowances (TDA) Property Book. During the site visit the Installation 
PBO operation was not mentioned. Will the Government please clarify whether or not 
the PBO mission will be performed under this task order? 

PBO mission is not performed under this task order, support to the PBO mission 
is. Contractor will provide PBO information for all incoming equipment for PBO 
to enter and manage PBO Book. PWS Section 5.14.1 wording will be clarified by 
PWS revision in Amendment 0006. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 15; Paragraph 5.14.1 If the PBO mission will be performed under this task order, will the Government 
please clarify in which building it will be performed? 

PBO mission is not performed under this task order, support to the PBO mission 
is performed in building 249 (Warehouse). PWS Section 5.14.1 wording will be 
clarified by PWS revision in Amendment 0006. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 36; Paragraph 5.26.1 Paragraph 5.26.1 implies that the contractor will coordinate administrative and 
operational functions pertaining to the movement of Government cargo by all modes 
within CONUS and OCONUS. During the site visit the Material Movement operation 
was not mentioned.  Will the Government please clarify whether or not these 
functions will be performed under this task order? 

Yes, these functions will be performed under this task order. 
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Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 36; Paragraph 5.26.1 If Material Movement functions are to be performed under this task order, will the 
Government please clarify in which building they will be performed? 

Various buildings may be involved, but mainly buildings 249 (Warehouse) and 
203 at the rail head. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

114 

Attachment 0008, Page 27 Attachment 1 of the CBA states that employee will use the IUOE Health and Welfare 
Fund and the IUOE Local 324, 401 Plan. We did not see in the CBA a cost for these 
items. Will the government clarify if there is a cost to the employer for the Health 
and Welfare fund or the 401K plan? 

The Government will not expound upon what costs to an employer exist under 
the current CBA; CBAs are argreements between the contractor and the union, 
to which the Government is not a party. For general questions on Health and 
Welfare benefits, see the Department of Labor website and the Service Contract 
Act (SCA). 
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Attachment 0008, Page 22, Article 27 Article 27 of the CBA lists wage rates that take effect annually from 10/1/12 - 
10/1/16. Since the start date of the contract is not provided, the offorer cannot 
appropriately calculated the wages for each contract year. Will the government please 
provide the estiamte start date of the contract so that wages can be calculated 
appropriately? 

The Government anticipates making an award in 2nd Qtr, FY14; with a start date 
right at 3rd Quarter timeframe(31MAR2014);this is, however, subject to change. 
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Attachment 0008, Page 22, Article 27 Article 27 of the CBA lists wage rates that take effect annually from 10/1/12 - 
10/1/16. Would the government clarify if the wage increases should be factored into 
each of the option periods or should the wages be flatlined at the BY rates and a price 
adjustment be submitted for each option period. 

See L.5.3.2.7.5. Section L was revised in Amendment 0005. 
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PWS Section C-1, Pg 3, Paragraph 1.2.5 Paragraph 1.2.5 states that “The installation logistics workload is provided in TEs 
identified throughout the attachments to this PWS. There is no workload data 
contained in the TEs. Will this data be provided through an amendment or other 
means? 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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TE_1G-004 Govt Furn Facilities, TE_1G-001Detroit 
Arsenal Spptd Orgs, PWS Sect. 1.1.2 (Sec. C-1, p. 1) & 1.2 
(Sec. C-1, p. 2) and Site Visit. 

For the purposes of proper manloading, supervision, etc…, can the Govt. 
provide/clarify what work is required at these off-post/satellite locations, (e.g., fixed 
staffing/manning requirements), frequency of service, etc…? 

The work associated with this will be "as needed". The Government does not 
expect the required work to be a lot, but the Government cannot define in 
advance what this requirement will be; it will be defined when the requirement 
presents itself and the work is required of the contractor. 
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Various, e.g., L.5.2.1.3, M.3.4.2 & M.4.1.4(ii) – “minimum 
productive hours”. Conformed Sol. (A0002) pages 51, 60, 
61; 

Is there any update as to when offerors can expect to receive the minimum 
productive hours referenced in the sol.? Please advise soonest. 

See Government Response to Question #1. 
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RFP; Section A; Page 2; Paragraph A.d How much time will there be between award and Notice to Proceed? The award date is the date of the Notice to Proceed. The date will be noted in 
the initial award document. There will be a 30-day transition-in period from the 
date of the Notice to Proceed. 

121 RFP; Pages 53-54; Paragraph L.5.3.2.7.5 What is the file naming convention, file format and page limit for the rate data? See Section L, as revised in Amendment 0005. 
 
 
 

122 

Solicitation Section L, Page 50-51, L.5.2.1.3, iii (a) The naming convention is requesting the file be named as Offeror's Name_Vol 
2_Att02 however, the name of the attachment is 0002. Can the government please 
clarify the correct naming convention for Attachment 0002? 

See Section L, as revised in Amendment 0005. 
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Solicitation, Pages 49-55, L.5 Section L.5 of the solicitation discusses information that is to be submitted with our 
response. In reviewing the requirements, we did not see anywhere to include items 
such as cover letters, signed title pages, or tables of contents (with the exception of 
the price volume). Will the government please clarify if additional items such as 
those named above will be accepted with the submission of each of our volumes? If 
yes, should they follow the same naming convention (i.e. the cover letter could be 
titled Company_Vol_1_CoverLetter)? 

See Amendment 0005. An Offeror may submit items such as cover pages/letters 
and/or table of contents, but it is not required to do so (with the exception of 
the requirement for the price volume table of contents). Note that pursuant to 
Section L.4.3 9), if an Offeror decides to submit a cover page, table of contents, 
glossary of abbreviations, and/or acronyms in connection with one of the 
required documents, the cover/table/glossary/acronyms will not be counted 
against the page limitations of that particular required document. Since the 
cover/table/glossary/acronyms would be submitted as part of the required 
document (and combined therewith), it would not have a separate naming 
convention. 
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Solicitation, Page 54-55, Section L.5.3.2.7.5 Sections L.5.4.2.7.5(a) - L.5.4.2.7.5(d) of the solicitation requires information to be 
submitted in support of various rates used in our proposal. There is no naming 
convention, file format, or page limit listed for this information. It would see that MS 
Word, MS Excel or Adobe PDF files rather would be needed to fulfill this requirement. 
Please provide the naming convention, file format, and page limit for this section of 
the solicitation? 

See Section L, as revised with Amendment 0005. 

 


